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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, 8 May 2018 6:03 PM 

TGA Website 

Subject: RE: (927] URGENT request to remove section from our website 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Much appreciated thanks • • 
Regulatory Education 
Regulatory Education, Suppo1i and Compliance Branch 

lllilllliiiilialth 

From: TGA Website 
Dat · 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE : (927] URGENT request to remove section 

Hi -
The information has been removed as requested . 

About consultations - TGA fees and charges 

Kind regards 

Symonston Building, Ground Floor - A Block 
PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2606, Australia 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 4:08 PM 
To: TGA Website 

Cc: MCLAY, Nicole; 

C=UNCLASS IFIED] 

Subject: (927] URGENT request to remove section from our website [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi lovely webteam 

We have an urgent request from John (sent to me via Nicole) to please remove the sentence highlighted below from 

our website ... 

The words to be removed are: 
Additionally, where fees and charges are proposed to increase at a rate greater than indexation, a RIS will be 
considered and prepared and if required . a cost recovery impact statement prepared. 
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Can you please let Nicole/myse lf know when this has been done. 

Cheers -https://www.tga .gov.au/about-consultations#tga-fees-charges 

TGA f~ and _charges .. 

·1 he TGA reviews its budgeL on an annual basis, and consults lhrnugh meetings v,rith industry 
stakeholders 011 proposed fees and charges for the following financial year. 

Changes to foes and charges are documented in u cost recovery implemcntaiion sta1ement (CRlS) 
which is published on the TGA website. Ad<liLionall}. " here fees and charges arc pror nscd to 
increase at a rate gremer than 1mlc:rntion, a RIS \\ ill bt: con.)iJcn:d and prepared and if required. 
a cost recovery impact statement prepared. 

How_ to _pa rticlpate_ !i_n consultations __ . ____ .. _ ..... --· 

Information about our consultation activities is available via different fo1mats. including a 

c!edjc.ated electronic information servi1at(l[www.tg.ll.gov.au/tga-consu1ta1ions;:emai]-list) that notifies 

subscribers when a new consultarion has been publicly released. 

hllp J/wvrw tga gov.aulaboU!-comult.i(lons 

A g Assist ant Secretary I Regulatory Practice, Education and Compliance Branch 

Regulatory Practice and Support Division 
Health Products Regulat ion Group 
Australian Government De artment of Health 

Location: 136 Narrabundah Lane, Symonston, Can erra 
PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
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The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 
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